Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices Kolkata

Sent: 17 April 2024 11:09

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas
Subject: Fw: Bank Details Change
Attachments: Yes Bank Kolkata CC.jpeg
Hi Omkar

Please update the bank details of Wow Momo in TFSKPL.

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Subhasish Mondal ( salesreco) <salesreco@wowmomo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 5:20 PM

To: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: pankaj.kanodia@wowmomo.com <pankaj.kanodia@wowmomo.com>; agarwal.dipesh@wowmomo.com <agarwal.dipesh@wowmomo.com>;
amit.jaiswal@wowmomo.com <amit.jaiswal@wowmomo.com>; sunayan@wowmomo.com <sunayan@wowmomo.com>; biplab.majumder@wowmomo.com
<biplab.majumder@wowmomo.com>; bangaloreaccounts <bangaloreaccounts@wowmomo.co.in>

Subject: Bank Details Change

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

I would like to inform you that all payment make through our Yes Bank account, details have given below and Cancel Cheque is attached herewith.
Kindly update our new Bank details in your system and payment made the same.

BANK DETAILS :

YES BANK TLD



ACCOUNT NO. : 019081400003816

ACCOUNT NAME : WOW MOMO FOODS PVT LTD.

IFSC CODE: YESB0000190

BRANCH NAME: STEPHEN HOUSE, 56 A HEMANTA BASU SARANI

Thanks & Regards

Subhasish Mondal
8768417106



